
 

 

DATE:  September 3, 2015 

MEMO TO:  S. Michael Rummel, Chair 

  Finance and Administrative Committee 

FROM:  James L. Anderson, Director 

  Natural Resources  

SUBJECT:  Revisions to Controlled Burn Management Procedures 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve revisions to the Controlled Burn Management Procedures of the 

Controlled Prescribed Fire Policy. 

BACKGROUND:  In 2001, the Lake County Forest Preserve District Board approved the Controlled 

Prescribed Fire Policy, which included approval of procedures for implementation of the program.  The 

policy authorized the Finance and Administrative Committee to approve revisions to the procedures 

associated with the policy.  In February 2012 the Finance and Administrative Committee approved 

revisions to the procedures as a result of changes to state regulations and District staffing.  The approved 

procedures must once again be updated as a result of the District’s staff re-organization.  The attached 

draft procedures reflect changes to job titles and responsibilities.  There are no other changes in these 

procedures. 

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:  Committee recommendation and Board approval are required in 

accordance with District policy. 

REVIEW BY OTHERS:  Chief Operations Officer, Director of Finance 

FINANCIAL DATA:  There is no Financial Impact for this recommendation 

PRESENTER:  Jim Anderson 
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APPROVED: 
 

 

 
YEA NAY 

   

S. Michael Rummel, Chair 

 
  

   

Linda Pedersen, Vice Chair 

 
  

   

Steve Carlson 

 
  

   

Bill Durkin 

 
  

   

Sandra Hart 

 
  

   

Aaron Lawlor 

 
  

   

Audrey Nixon   

 


































